Memorandum

La Vista

To: Planning Commission
From: Christopher Solberg, City Planner
Date:  4/2/2010

Re: Vision 84

The Planning Commission will hold a public hearing on April 8™ to conduct a
review of the Vision Statement and the Conceptual Plan for the Vision 84 plan. The
Scope of Services for this project states that the format will be that of a workshop
rather than a formal hearing, so the Commissioners are able to sit around a table
together to look at maps and diagrams, review the process and understand the
results. The Planning Commission will be asked to give detailed feedback on the
Vision Statement and Conceptual Plan. This is also a public hearing so comments
should also be taken from anyone in attendance. This information, and any
recommendations for modifications, will be forwarded to the City Council. The
City Council public hearing has been scheduled for April Z0%.

The consultants will attend and facilitate the workshop, along with members of the
Working Group who have also been asked to attend. Please call if you have any
questions prior to the meeting.
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